
 
RFB-VT-217537-a 

Addendum No. 1 
August 3, 2010 

Page 1 

THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT 
OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

 
Addendum No. 1 

 
RFB-VT-217537-a (Re-bid) 

 
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT/COMPONENTS & ACCESSORIES TO REVAMP MCCs 

 
To all prospective bidders to Request for Bids No. 217537-a, the information given in 
this Addendum No. 1 is hereinafter incorporated into RFB-VT-217537-a. 
 
1. Below are all the company names who attended at least one of the two mandatory 

job walks and are eligible to submit a bid response: 
 
May 12, 2010 Mandatory Job Walk 
 
1. My Electric Supply – Robert Thompson 
2. United Resources  for Social Change – Rechima Dean 
3. Allied Electronics Inc. – Jeremi Munro 
4. JCH Wire & Cable – Jon Holloway 
5. Royal Wholesale Electric – Tom Brown 
6. Industrial Electric Machinery – Candace Jordan 
7. Walters Wholesale Electric – David Glidden 
8. Eaton/Cuttler Hammer – Regis Nebel 
9. AAA Electrical Supply – Patricia Torres 
10. One Source Distributors – John Rendler 
11. Associated of Los Angeles – Maria Uzarski & Rick Mirolla 
12. San Joaquin Valley Construction Management Group – Marvin Deal 
13. W.A. Benjamin Electric – Juan Ruiz 
 
July 29, 2010 Mandatory Job Walk 
 
1. Royal Wholesale Electric – Tom Brown 
2. Eaton Corporation – Jared Walton, Alex Naef, Dan Klimkowicz 
3. Walters Wholesale – Jeff Sims 
4. Electrical Sales Inc. – Travis Ford 
5. Graybar – Lori Milburn 
6. Square D – Alberto Nebel 
7. Grand Electric Supply, Inc. – Laura Sims 
8. Wesco Distribution, Inc. – Gerald Tindal 
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2. Below are all the questions and answers from the mandatory job walk: 
 
Q1. For line items that indicate a quantity of zero, do we put in a price or just 

enter “0”? 
 

A1. Original line items 12 through 17 that contained quantity of zero have 
been deleted.  Please note that the new line items associated with the 
three (3) delivery batches are now as follows: 

 
 Batch 1 – Line 1 through 72 should be delivered on January 3, 2011. 
 Batch 2 – Line 73 through 155 should be delivered on July 5, 2011. 
 Batch 3 – Line 156 through 230 should be delivered on January 3, 2012. 

 
Q2. Does my company get five percent (5%) bid price reduction credit each for 

a total of 10 % reduction if I qualify for both SBE and DVBE? 
 

A2. No, if you qualify for both SBE and DVBE your company will only receive 
a total of five percent (5%).  However, your company may also received 
an additional five percent (5%) bid price reduction credit if you qualify as a 
Regional Business Enterprise (RBE). 

 
Q3. Will you accept alternate brand components? 
 

A3. Yes, you may propose alternate brand (‘or equal”) components. 
 
Q4. Must all components have UL approval? 
 

A4. All components must meet UL listed. 
 
Q5. Do you want entire bucket set up/assembled with associated components? 
 

A5. No, just provide components and MWD staff will assemble. 
 
3. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Addendum No. 1, all other terms and 

conditions of RFB-VT-217537-a remain unchanged. 
 
 

-    END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1    - 
 


